From: Carly Pisarri [mailto:CPisarri@glgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 3:34 PM

To: CI_Langer@fccc.edu

Subject: GLG Invitation to a Visit Series in May in the Mid Atlantic Region

Hello Dr. Langer,
My name is Carly Pisarri and | work at Gerson Lehrman Group's Council of Healthcare Advisors.

We would like to invite you to participate in a Regional Visit Series, in May. A Visit Series
consist of a day of visits usually from 8am-4pm in the offices of some of our top clients. We
would arrange your travel to each meeting and one of my colleagues will be attending the
meetings with you. The topic of discussion for these visits will be Avastin NSCLC.

We would be happy to compensate you for your day $4000.

Would you be available on May 10t 11t 19t 20t or 2712 Upon your earliest convenience
please let me know If these days are convenient for you. If these days do not woark for you,
please let me know what days might work better for you and | will do my best to work those
dates. | look forward to hearing back from you.

Warmest regards,
Carly

Carly Pisarri
Council Member Services Representative

850 Third Avenue, 9th Floor
New York, NY 10022
Direct: 212.750.1435

Fax: 212.838.2698

www . glgroup.com



